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From: Supaporn Chuangchid2 <auapheadquarters@aunap.org> sessenssaslademessanssy rﬁ‘
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 6:06 PM “ =9 i".-“.-_.?:‘.j__.‘ _____________
To: Chakrit Fuangprang T 59
Cc: Phatcharaporn Chewchan VI /| 1.(, ,,,,,,,,, Lo LI,
Subject: AUAP-Sias Cups Intercontinental College Basketball Tournament,-May 12-22,2019
Attachments: Basketball Registration Form.doc; 2019 Sias Intercontinental Basketball Tournament.pdf

Dear Honorary Prof. Dr. Kanchana Ngourungsi,

We are happy to inform you that the Association of Universities of Asia and the Pacific (AUAP), in collaboration
with Sias University, in Zhengzhou, China will organize the 2019 AUAP-Sias Cups Intercontinental College
Basketball Tournament on May 12-20, 2019. This Tournament is to promote basketball culture, enhance the level
of basketball, and promote sports exchanges by inviting high-quality college basketball teams from member and
non-member countries to compete in China.

On behalf of the association, | am pleased to invite you to send your team to participate in this competition.

For ~ more information please contact AUAP  Secretary of AUAP  Secretariat through
email auapheadquarters@aunap.org

Best regards,

Supaporn Chuangchid

Executive Secretary

Association of Universities of Asia and the Pacific (AUAP)
Suranaree Universities of Technology '
Academic Building 2, 111 University Avenue

Suranaree District. Muang, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000, Thailand
Email: auapheadquarter1995@gmail.com

Phone, What'sApp., Viber: +66 857687474

Website: www.aunap.org

Facebook: https.ywww.facebook.com/AssociationofUniversitiesofAsiaandthePacifics
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REGISTRATION FORM

2019 Sias Intercontinental Basketball Tournament
May 12-20, 2019
Sias International University, Zhengzhou, China
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ePlease type and return the completed registration package to the Tournament Committee by email

at junliangyue(@hotmail.com / on or before March_15%, 2019,

L InstitutiON:
Contact PeISON: i
Position:

II. Head Coach:
First Name: Family Name:

Passport No.:.. .| Date of Issue: . .............Dateof Expire: .......Date of Bitthi. ..o
MaIIING AGAYESS: ... oo ee e e
COUNTY: e eeeeeeeseenenes eeen ... EMRAIL
Telephone:

1, Team Roster: [1 Attached

IV. Registration Fee: 4,250 USD per team (accommodation, meals, airport pick-up/drop-off
are included)

O I have already forwarded the registration fee of USD (Full Payment) by bank transfer to

Account Name: ZHENG ZHOU DA XUE XI YA SI GUO JI XUE YUAN

Account Number: 252000626329

Bank Name: XINZHENG SUB BRANCH HENAN BRANCH BANK OF CHINA

SWIFT CODE: BKCHCNBI530

Address: NO 239 XIN HUA ROAD, XINZHENG CITY, HENAN PROVINCE, China

¥ Arrival and Departure at Zhenghou Xinzheng International Airport, Zhengzhou, China

Date & Time of Arrivals Flght NOL e
Date & Time of Departure: ... .. . FRGRt NOL e

VL Please specify any food restrictions: .
SN e




'Remarks:

L

11

III.

v,

Registration fee: (accommodation, meals, airport transportations are included)

Payment Method: By bank transfer full payment including bank charge

Prize:
a) 1st Place: Trophy, money 3,000 USD and certificate
b) 2nd Place: Trophy, money 2,000 USD and certificate
¢) 3rd Place: Trophy, money 1,000 USD and certificate

Airports pick up and drop off at Zhengzhou Internationai Airport (CGO): Sias will arrange a
bus to Sias Hotel {(upon travel information is provided).

Please see more details at www.2019basketball sias.edu.cn (Opens after Feb. 25t™)
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Host: Sias International University, China ?AUP
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GENERAL GUIDELINES

1. Event Name: 2019 Sias Intercontinental Basketball Tourmament
2. Organizers: Association of Universities of Aisa and the Pacific (AUAP)
International Association of Universities Presidents (1aUP)
University Mobility in Asia and the Pacific (UMAP)
Sias International University (Sias)
- Supervisor: Federation of internationat Basketball Association (FIBA)
. Venue: Sias International University, China
. Accommeodation: Sias International University
. Fees: 54,250 USD per team faccommodation, meals, airport pick-up/drop-off are included).
- Objectives: This event is to promote basketball culture, enhance the level of basketball skills,
and promote sports exchanges by inviting high-quality college basketball teams from member

=~ It s W

countries to compete in China.
8. Qualifications: Officially enrolled students from participating college and universities.
9. Number of Basketball Teams: 12 from AUAP/IAUP/UMAP member countriesregions,
10. Registration:
a.  The registration deadline is on March 15 2019, Late registration will NOT be consldered,
0. Members per Team:14 (2 coaching staffs and 12 players)
c. Please send your registration package to the email address below;
Please send all the files to junliangyue @hotmail.com
Contact Person: ]
Mr.Julian Yue MBA, MA.Ed.
Director, Office of International Affairs
Sias International University
168 Renmin Road, Xinzheng, Henan China
86-371-69972860
junilangyue@hotmail.com
11. Competition Rules:
A.The latest basketball rules approved by the Federation of International Basketball
Association will apply.
B. Game:
Preliminary Round: 12 teams are divided into Group A and B, and a single round-rebin

system on group basis will be adopted.
Final Round: Based on the preliminary results, the champion the champion and 1%
runners-up from both Group A and B compete for 1! to 4th positions, while the 21, 379,
4,5 runners-up from both Group A and B compete for 5 to 12 positions

12. Supplementary Rules:

A.  Participating basketball teams will compete in this Tournament by representing their
respective colleges/universities. The fogo and flag of participating collegesuniversities will be
the symbois of their respective basketball teams as they compete in this Tournament.

B.  AH visiting teams will be responsible for arranging and paying for International travel and
accidentalimedical insurance,
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AUAP Host: Sias International University, China IAUP UHAE
May 12-20,2019 Frms SO0

Al participating collegesruniversities will ensure the health of all the coaching staff and players.
All participating teams will be drawn randomly into Group A or B. The team whose name is
written upper side on the schedule will wear light-colored jerseysce g white, yellow, fight green,
baby blue and grey), and the team bench area is located on the left-hand side of the Scorer's
table(facing the playing court); the team whose name written lower side on the schedule will
wear dark-colored jerseyse.g. red, dark blue, green, black, orange, and purple), and the team
bench area is located on the right-hand side of the Scorer's tabledfacing the playing court).
Should any team cannot wear light-dark-colored jerseys as required, the organizer should be
notified in advance about the color of jerseys to be used for better arrangements between
two teams.

The commissioner reserves the right to handle all issues during the game.

If there is any inadequacy in these guidelines, the ofganizer reserves the right to appropriate
amendments.

Tentative Game Schedule

Day 1
May 12 2019 (Sun.)
All Day Arrival of all teams, Airport pick-ups Zhengzhou International
Airport.
6:00-8:00pm Dinner
Day 2
May 13'* 2019 (Mon.)
7.00-8.00 Breakfast
8:00-8:30 Registration and Crientation
9.00-12.00 1st Round Competition
11:30-13:30 Lunch
14.00-17.00 1st Round Competition
18:00-19:00 Dinner
15:00-19.30 Opening Ceremony
19:30.22:30 1st Round Competition
Day 3
May 14" 2019 (Tue.)
7:00-8:00 Breakfast
R """i5'*"Rdt}'ﬁd”t'6fﬁ'pétition
12:00-12:30 Lunch
14:00-17:.00 1st Round Competition
18:00-19:30 Dinner
19:.00-22:.00 1st Round Competition
Day 4
May 15 2019 (Wed.)
7:00-8:00 Breakfast
9:30-12.00 1% Round Competition
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12:00-13.00 Lunch
14:.00-17.00 1st Round Competition
18:00-19:30 Dinner
19:00-22:.00 1st Round Competition
Day 5
May 16% 2019 {Thu.)
7:00.8.00 Breakfast
9:.00-12:00 1* Round Competition
12:00-13:30 Lunch
14:00-17:00 1st Round Competition
18:00-19:30 Dinner
19.00-22:00 1st Round Competition
Day 6
May 17 2019 (Fri,)
7:00-8:00 Breakfast
8.00-12:00 1* Round Competition
12:00-13:00 Lunch
14.00-17:00 1st Round Competition
18:00-19:30 ‘ Dinner
15:00-22:00 1st Round Competition
Bay 7
May 18" 2019 (Sat.}
7.00-8.00 Breakfast
9:00-12:00 2" Round Competition
12:00-13:30 Lunch
14:00-17.00 2" Round Competition
18:00-19:30 Dinner
18:00-22.00 2" Round Competition
Day 8
May 19" 2019 (Sun.)
7:00.8:00 Breakfast
8:00-14:00 Departures/ Trip to Shaolin Temple ~ Optional
T IO0AROy T T —— Ty
14.00-17-00 Semi-Final Competition
18:00-19:00 Dinner
19.00-21.00 Final Competition
Closing Ceremony
Day 9
May 20'% 2019 {Mon.)
All Day Departures/ Trip to Shaolin Temple [ Optional ]




